
October 22, 2018City Council Agenda   Page 1 of 2 

 
 

 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING- AMENDED 
MONDAY, OCTOBER 22, 2018 – 6:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 

Members: 
Mayor Tom Hartz, Council President, Ken Howell, Council Vice President, John Halverson,  

Alderpersons: Selena Proksa, Doug Skates, Tim Dunn, Cindy Flower, Shari Straube, and Rich Hedlund 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Mayor Hartz calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderperson Halverson 
 
3. Roll Call 
 
4. Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 

 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
 

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
 

8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of October 8, 2018, as prepared and distributed 
 

9. CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation on October 16, 2018 
Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request 
requires no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

 
a. 2018-2019 Original & Renewal Operator License applications filed by various applicants as listed in packet 

 
b. Temporary Class “B”/ “Class B” Retailer’s License Application filed by JAMM Family Support, INC for the 

event of JAMM for Families Fundraising Celebration to take place om Sunday, November 11, 2018 from 
5:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. located in the upstairs of the Riviera Ballroom  

 
c. Temporary Operator License Application filed by Robert Growe to be used at the event of JAMM for 

Families Fundraising Celebration 
 
10. Items Removed from the Consent Agenda 
 
11. Finance, License, and Regulation Committee Recommendations of October 16, 2018- Alderperson Howell 

 
a. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 18-R67 a resolution amending the 2018 Equipment Replacement 

Budget and to authorize the Fire Department purchase of a 2019 Ford Expedition not to exceed $46,000 to be 
purchased in 2018 and the Police Department purchase of two 2019 Ford Police Interceptor Sedans not to 
exceed $60,854 to be purchased in 2018 
 

b. Discussion/Action regarding awarding a contract for the 2018 Lake Geneva City Hall Building Automation 
Control System Upgrade to Mared Mechancial 

 
City of Lake Geneva 
626 Geneva St 
Lake Geneva, WI 53147 
(262) 248-3673 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

 
Amended to add Agenda Item #14 and 
language change to Agenda Item #16 

(3) 



October 22, 2018City Council Agenda   Page 2 of 2 

 
c. Discussion/Action regarding purchase of new snow plow in the amount of $165,875 from the Equipment 

Replacement Fund to be delivered in 2019 
 
d. Discussion/Action regarding possible placement of Ice Rink at Flat Iron Park 
 

12. Joint Personnel and Finance, License and Regulation Committees Recommendation of October 16, 2018 
 

a. Discussion/Action as to how the City of Lake Geneva Employee Health Insurance Benefits provided by 
United HealthCare + Difference Card will be administered related to the following: 
 

i. Approve Employee Premium Share Amount at 7% of the monthly premium  
ii. Approve Eliminating the Spousal Surcharge  

iii. Approve deductible amounts as follows: Single Plan: plan holder will be responsible for the first 
$1,000 of the deductible and the City will be responsible for the remaining $4,000; Family Plan: plan 
holder will be responsible for the first $2,000 of the deductible and the City will be responsible for the 
remaining $8,000  

iv. Approve the use of the City Aurora Clinic for an additional six (6) months 
 

13. Plan Commission Recommendation of October 15, 2018- Alderperson Skates  
 

a. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 18-R66 a Limited Conditional Use Permit to Wisconsin Street, LLC 
to conduct a Commercial Indoor Lodging at 728 Wisconsin Street 
 

14. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 18-R68 authorizing the sale of City property to 1111 N Edwards Blvd, 
LLC and authorizing the Mayor to sign all necessary document and take all actions necessary to effectuate the 
sale 

 
15. Presentation of Accounts – Ald. Howell (Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation Committee on 

October 16, 2018) 
a. Purchase Orders (none) 
b. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $47,314.26 
c. Regular Bills in the amount of $133,992.86 

 
16. Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, 

compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has 
jurisdiction or exercises responsibility regarding review of: 1) City Administrator Resumes and selection of 
individuals for further review; and pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(g) Conferring with legal counsel for the 
governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect 
to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved with regard to: 2) Notice of Claim for Core Commercial 
INC and 3) City of Lake Geneva Response to White River Holdings Discoveries 

 
17. Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statues 19.85 (2) and take action on any items 

discussed in closed session 
 
18. Adjournment 
 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City 
Clerk’s office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 
10/19/2018 5:00 PM   cc: Aldermen, Mayor, City Admin., Attorney, Dept. Heads, Media 



October 8, 2018City Council Minutes   Page 1 of 3 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
MONDAY, OCTOBER 8, 2018 – 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 
 
Members: Mayor Tom Hartz, Council President, Ken Howell, Council Vice President, John Halverson, Alderpersons: Selena Proksa, 
Doug Skates, Tim Dunn, Cindy Flower, Shari Straube, and Rich Hedlund 
 
 
Mayor Hartz called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 
Alderperson Halverson led the Council in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
Roll Call: 
Present: Proksa, Skates, Dunn, Flower, Halverson, Hedlund, and Howell 
Absent: Straube 

 
Awards, Presentations, and Proclamations 
Mayor Hartz proclaimed the week of October 7, 2018 through October 13, 2018 as Fire Prevention Week 2018. 
 
Mayor Hartz also announced that the Utility Commission will be conducting hydrant flushing this week and the next two 
weeks. 
 
Re-consider business from previous meeting 
None 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 
items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
None 
 
Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
Clerk Kropf noted that there was one item of correspondence from the Chair of the Tourism Commission, Tammie 
Carstensen, in regards to the Tourism Coordinator contract; it was distributed to the Council. 

 
Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of September 24, 2018 and October 1, 2018, as prepared and distributed 
Motion by Skates to approve the minutes of September 24, 2018 and October 1, 2018, second by Proksa. No discussion. 
Motion carried 7-0. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation on October 2, 2018 
Any item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request requires 
no second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 
 
-2018-2019 Original & Renewal Operator License applications filed by various applicants as listed in packet 

 
-Parking Stall Reservation Application filed by Lana Kropf, City Clerk, for the event of the November 6, 2018 Fall 
General Election (Applicant is requesting waiver of all fees) 
 
Motion by Hedlund to approve the consent agenda, second by Halverson. No discussion. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Items Removed from the Consent Agenda 
None 
 
Finance, License, and Regulation Committee Recommendations of October 2, 2018- Ald. Howell 

 
Discussion/Action regarding the City of Lake Geneva Property, Liability and Worker’s Compensation Insurance Renewal 
for 2019 

 



October 8, 2018City Council Minutes   Page 2 of 3 

Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. Interim Administrator Berner noted that the current deductible has 
been increased from $1,000 to $5,000. Motion carried 7-0. 

 
Discussion/Action regarding replacement of Oak Hill Cemetery Office furnace 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Skates. Howell noted that the cost to repair the furnace would be approximately 
$650 per repair event and the cost to replace would be $1,950 with a ten year warranty. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Discussion/Action to approve a payment to Vast Data Concepts, LLC d/b/a WebCemeteries.com in the amount of 
$3,397.04 for data entry work completed for digitalization of records for Oak Hill Cemetery   (Cemetery Board approved on 
September 19, 2018) 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Proksa. Howell noted that this bill is long overdue and was approved by the 
former City Administrator, and never brought forward for payment. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 18-R64 a resolution establishing elected officials’ salaries for 2019 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Skates. No discussion. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding authorization to transfer up to $800,000 from the General Fund Surplus to the Capital 
Improvement Fund for the purpose of paying expenses of Capital Projects approved in the 2018 Budget rather than 
borrow for said funding 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. No discussion. Motion carried 
 
Discussion/Action regarding awarding an annual contract for Tourism Commission’s Lake Geneva Cooperative 
Convention Center Special Events Coordinator to Stephanie Copsey  
Motion by Howell to approve awarding an annual contract for Tourism Commission’s Lake Geneva Cooperative 
Convention Center Special Events Coordinator to Stephanie Copsey and authorize the Tourism Commission to enter into 
said contract, second by Hedlund. Hedlund noted that this is a much needed position and many people were interviewed. 
However, an offer for the position could not be extended until the Council approved it. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Discussion/Action to consider the best option for providing employee Health Insurance Benefits 
Motion by Howell to consider the UHC with Difference Card as the option for the Employee Health Insurance, second by 
Skates. Mayor Hartz recommended that the Council move towards this option for five reasons: 1) It will save the City 
money; 2) It reduces disruption for the employees, 3) Allows for plan flexibility, 4) The ETF plan can be changed with 
short notice and 5) This will meet the budget goals for the health insurance. He also added that he would recommend that 
single coverage carriers pay a premium share and the spousal surcharge be eliminated. Finance Director Hall reviewed the 
different plan options with the ETF and UHC. Mayor Hartz added that with the Difference Card, the $5,000 deductible for 
a single plan, would be managed as follows: the City would pay for the first $1,000; the employee will be responsible for 
the next $1,000 and then finally the City would pay the remaining $3,000 if needed. He referred to this as the Safeway 
Method.  
The Council will only be choosing between the ETF and the UHC. More details will be available and the vote will occur 
at a later date. 
 
Motion by Flower to suspend the rules to allow Bill Schwarzenbart, from Cottingham & Butler, to address the Council, 
second by Halverson. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Bill Schwarzenbart addressed the Council about a possible HSA plan through the high-deductible ETF plan. This would 
not be offered through the state, but the City would have to offer this on its own. He added that the difference card plan is 
a high deductible plan which is essentially creating a health reimbursement account. Flower expressed concerns with the 
uncertainty UHC plan and would like to see the City work towards the ETF plan with some creativity to help offset costs.   
Motion carried 6-1, with Hedlund voting no. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 18-R65 a Resolution to consider Inclusion Under the Wisconsin Public 
Employers’ Group Health Insurance Program (A non-binding resolution indicating the City’s intent to further review this potential health 
benefit option) 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. Howell noted that this is only being done to keep their options open in 
case the UHC option doesn’t work out. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
 



October 8, 2018City Council Minutes   Page 3 of 3 

Discussion/Action regarding a Trial Service Agreement with Total Parking Solutions, INC for the trial testing of a new 
parking kiosk  
Motion by Howell to approve contingent to the City Attorney’s approval and that the Mayor be authorized to sign the 
completed contract, second by Flower. Parking Services Manager Mullally addressed the Council regarding the policy for 
the trial testing. She noted that she would like to take the opportunity, as the season is coming to a close, to try a new type 
of kiosk. These new machines would have touch screen options and she would like to see how they operate with colder 
temperatures. One would be placed on Main Street in front of Potbelly’s and another would be placed on Broad Street in 
front of Thumbs Up. Attorney Draper indicated several paragraphs and clauses that need to be removed and/or considered.  
Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Discussion/Action regarding City Administrator Position Recruitment Schedule 
Halverson addressed the Council about changing the schedule, however due to a change he is requesting that the schedule 
remain unchanged.  
Motion by Proksa to have the interviews on November 1 and November 2, second by Skates. Motion carried 6-1, with 
Halverson voting no. 
 
Presentation of Accounts – Ald. Howell (Recommended by Finance, License and Regulation Committee on 
October 2, 2018) 
 
Purchase Orders 
None 
 
Prepaid Bills in the amount of $36,901.61 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. No discussion. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Regular Bills in the amount of $160,237.32 
Motion by Howell to approve, second by Skates. No discussion. Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Mayoral Appointments 
 
Appointment of Sean Levitt to the Downtown Business Improvement District Board with a term to expire January 1, 2019  
Motion by Skates to approve, second by Proksa. Mayor Hartz noted that he is taking the seat for Michael Korcurek. 
Motion carried 7-0. 
 
Adjournment 
 

Motion by Dunn, to adjourn the meeting, second by Flower. The motion carried 7-0. The meeting of the Common Council 
adjourned at 7: 09 p.m. 



Original License: 
Dustin Dietrick 
 
 
Renewal Operator: 











RESOLUTION 18-R67 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the Common Council approved the 2018 Equipment Replacement Budget 
for the City of Lake Geneva for equipment purchases to occur during 2018, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the actual pricing and timing on certain replacement equipment has changed 
from the budgeted assumptions, and  
 
 WHEREAS, it is necessary to adjust the 2018 Equipment Replacement Budget for the 
2018 purchases proposed by the Police and Fire Commission, and 
    
 BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED, that the Common Council adjusts the 2018 budget 
allowing for an increase of $60,854 to the 2018 Equipment Replacement-Police budget, and an 
increase of $46,000 to the 2018 Equipment Replacement-Fire budget, as follows: 
 
  

Increase Acct # 50-21-00-58000, Police Equipment Replacement, by $60,854 
Increase Acct# 50-22-00-58000, Fire Equipment Replacement, by $46,000 
Decrease Acct # 50-00-00-4910, Appl. Prior Year Appropriations, by $106,854 

  
 
Adopted this 22th day of October, 2018. 
 
 
      APPROVED: 
 
 
      _______________________________ 
      Tom Hartz, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk 



 
Lake Geneva  

Fire Department 

Memo 

To: Finance, License, and Regulation Committee 

From: John Peters, Fire Chief 

cc: PFC, Acting City Administrator 

Date: October 5, 2018 

Re: Car 1 Replacement (ERF) 

  

 

Background:  
Car 1 is to be replaced with a 2019 Ford Expedition. Car 1 (2009) will be moved into 
our pool of fleet vehicles and replace Car 3, a 2000 Ford Crown Victoria received from 
police department in 2013. Car 3 was due for replacement in 2017. 
 
Discussion: 
Duties of this vehicle has out grown it size. Current equipment precludes transporting 
personnel and equipment. Additionally equipment is stored in an unsecured/unsafe 
manner. 

 
 
Recommendation: 
We recommend authorizing the immediate purchase of a 2019 Ford Expedition as 
outlined in the equipment replacement plan and as quoted in the State Group 
Purchase Agreement. Vehicle orders received by Ford, after October 31st, 2018, will 
result in a 3% increase in cost.  
 
Budget Impact: 
$46,000.00 as presented in our 2019 budget request and equipment replacement 
plan. 

 



tulemo
To: Finance Gommiftee

Froml Lt. Gritzner

Date: lOtOgt2OlA

Re: 2O{9 Ford police lnterceptorfleet order

Greetings-

The city of Lake Geneva Police Department is set to replace patrot cars 203and 204 in 2019. These two patror cars ,. u""0 oaity ano high priority forreplacement' As a courtesy, we were notified by the state bid coordinator atEwald Ford that atl orders would had. to u" p[.ia- uy septemu", idi inis yearto obtain the 2019 model state bid price ano avoiJ having to order the 2020model.

Meeting the deadline was imperative as the body style on the 2020 model ischanging. Those changes would have cost 
"n 

joaiiionir 
S+pOo po r:.t i"le onthe base price and an additional $6,000_9lO,OOO p"rt"r in equipment as ourcurrent equipment may not conform to the 2020'moder bodi 

"ivr. 
.rr.ng"".

chief Rasmussel sno_fe with Mayo. H.F who gave us the approvarto prace
l!t" ?S".1' I did place the order frr on" Ford Police lnterceptor sedan and oneFord Police rnterceptor utirity to reprace squaas zog ana zilr onsept"mue,

I have attached the order forms.

Thanks-Lt. Gritsner



Ewald Automotive Group
Chrissy Gensch I 262-6lg_9400 | cgensch@ewatdauto,com

[Fleet] 20'19 Ford police lnterceptor Sedan (p2M) AWD

Quote Worksheet
I

'Base Price
i

I Dest Charge

lAdjustments
I

lTotal Options
t"'
I

l

I

t.
I tess Customer Discount
l-
I

r-
I lrade-ln
j

t"

Subtotal

! g btota f 
pte:ft r A-gi q !gn_g! 19

Subtotal Discount

Subtotal TradeJn

IayEle,lrlq-'. paUiqr.gol

$q,001
lubJotal Taxes $O.OO:!y:y9-r

ljustments 
$gA0,

Su btotal post-Tax Adjustments

is"ilr r*
f.."..--. ...., .. . _ _

I

I

t-
I

t--"---
i._.

TotalSal_es Price $28r!82"00]

Comments:

2019 Ford sedan lnterceptor to the specifications as detailed. Registration and fees are not included. Delpery can be anticipatedapproximately 14-16 weeks from order. payment terms are net 10 days.

Final orderdate is 9/2111g, all orders must be placed before thls date.

Dealer Signature / Date

Standard Equipment
Mechanica!

Engine: 3'7L Ti'vcr vo (FFV) (sTD) Flex fuel is not available in states with catifornia emissions standards: cA,CT, DE, MA, MD, ME, NJ, NY, OR, PA, RI, VT ANd WA.

Transmission: 6-speed Automatic -inc: Exclusively police calibrated for maximum acceleration and fasterclosing speed (SfD)

Transmission M0il Cooler

Thisdocumenrcontainsinfomatbnconsideredconfldential 
b6hr-e6nGMand.it6clientsuniquely. Thelnformadonprovidedisnotintendedforpublicdisclosure. prices,

ff',SJr:::f,:f"1H:it?'lii^3ill;,lil,f'jlpu'ro-'i"" mav varv. Photos mav not represenr actuar veh,i.J 
"i 

.iiJ"l.r,slrarons. content based on report prepare/s
-Data version:-. 6365.. oete upttateor Aug zb, zotg s:zg:oo prvt pol.

Aus 22. 2018

Pago 2

!y!sRP
$29,510.00

$995.00

$0.00

($q'Z{!,U)-l

i$,6111,90)i



Ewald Automotive Group
Chrissy Gensch | 262-673_9400 | cgensch@ewaldauto.com

[Fleet] 20'19 Ford potice tnterceptor Utitity (K8A) AWD

Quote Worksheet
l

;gase price

i Dest Charge

iAdjustments
iTotal options

I

ryrsBPl
$33,275.001

$ses.oo l

$0,00 i

q-4r81_5:gO 
l

$os,tts.o_0.]- : -- . -,.--:.:-.. Q!!!olgt
S!.!!gtg! P1g-Tax Adj ustments

suniolai oiscounl

Subtotal Tradeln.;...........
t.?Ie!!: e,i."

Subtotal Taxes

Su bto-t1! Poslla5 {dj ustments
..,. .,..:.' ..".' - -"

TotalSales Price

Comments:

2019 Ford Utility lnterceptor to the specifications as detailed. Registration and fe6s are notincluded. Delivery can be anticipatedapproximately 14-16 weeks from order. payment terms ar6 net 10 days.

Finar order date is 9121119, ail orders must b6 praced before this date.

Dealer Signature / Date

Standard Equipment
Mechanical

Engine: 3.71V6 T|-VCT FFV (STD)

Transmission: 6-Speed Automatic (STD)

3.65 Axle Ratio (STD)

Transmission MOil Cooler

Thisdocumentcontainsinformationconsideredconfldential botweenGMand.itscliantsu0quely. ThoinformationpovidedlsnoUntendedforpublicdisclosur€. prlces,

Data Ve,sion:-6385.. Data Updatod:.Aug 2b,_201S OrZ3:00 pM pOT.

Aug 22, 2018

Page 2

Ir
lr
r
l:





Proposal
Date:8-7-18

To: Lake Geneva City Hall
Attn: Tom Earle
626 Geneva St
Lake Geneva, Wi 53147

Re: Building Automation Control System Upgrade, City Hall only.

Mared Mechanical Corporation is pleased to provide this proposal for the above-mentioned project, to
include the following:
lncludes the following equipment.
Network Supervisor.
BACnet controllers for each of the three (3) AHU'S, Hot water and Chilled water systems.
Interlock the energy recovery unit with the AHU'S occupied fan schedule.
Re-use existing 3-way control valves.
New BACnet controls for the VAV boxes and baseboard heat.

New thermostats with LCD display and adjustments.
New baseboard hot water control valves.
Removal of all old controls.
New point and click graphics.
Time schedules.
Holiday schedules.
Alarms.
Trends.
Owner training and over the phone support.
Two-year parts only warranty.
One-year warranty parts and labor.
Total net Price $75,532.00

Not Included in this Proposal
New computer or laptop.
lntranet comection.

Sheet Metal
Piping
Fire Protection
Plwnbing
Temperature Controls
24IIr, Ser-vice

4230WDouglasAve . Milwaukee,Wl 53209. Tel:(414) 5360411 . Far(414) 536-0534. www.maredmechanical.com



Joe Wantz, Direct 414-238-2286 Fax 414-431-0693 jwarfiz@maredmechanical.com

This proposal is hereby accepted and
Mared Mechanical is authorized to proceed with work;
Subject to credit approval by Mared Mechanical.

This proposal is valid for 90 days.

Joo Wa,ntz

Signature
Name:

Date:

Signature

Name: Joe Wantz 8-7-18

Title: Account Executive

4230WDouglasAve . Milwaukee,Wl 53209 . Tel:(414)53e0411 . Fax:(414) 536-0534. www.maredmechanical.com



3.

6.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

SCOPE OF WORK. The scope of Mared's work is described on the front side of this Agreement. Mared shall be entitled
to additional compensation for any and all additional work, labor, equipment, components and materials fumished or
performed by Mared outside or beyond said scope of work as described in this Agreement. Unless otherwise agreed in
writing, additional compensation shall be charged on a time and materials basis at Mared's current prevailing rates.

PAYIIINT TERMS. Full payment shall be due and payable upon complstion of the work by Mared. All past due

balances upon all invoices that have not been paid in full within 30 days after issuance shall draw interest at a rate of 1.5%
per month until said balance, together with all accrued interest, has been paid in full. Customer agrees to reimburse and
pay Mared for all costs and expenses, including reasonable attomeys' fees, incurred by Mared in connection with the
collection ofany and all sums payable by Customer.

SUSPENSION AND TERMINATION. If this Agreement requires payment in installments, should Customer fail to
make full and timely payment of any such installment, Mared may suspend all further performance until payment is

received. In the event of any material breach by Customer, Mared may, in its sole discretion, suspend all further
performance until Customer has cured said breach. Mared shall be entitled to payment for all additional costs or expenses
incurred due to such suspension of performance. Alternatively, and in Mared's sole discretion, Mared may terminate this
agreement in the event of a material breach by Customer. In the event of termination, Mared shall be entitled to full
payment on a time and materials basis for all work, services, labor and materials performed or provided and for all
equipment and materials ordered, procured or fabricated for the project, together with overhead, lost profit, and all
incidental and consequential damages. In the event of suspension or termination, Mared shall also be entitled to recover all
collection costs and attomeys' fees pursuant to Paragraph2.

NFORIL{TION. Mared shall be entitled to rely upon, and shall not be required to test. confirm or veriff, all information
provided by the Customer, the owner, or a municipal or govemmental body, district or agency, respecting the work to be
perfomred by Mared pursuant to this Agreement. Such information shall include, without limitation, plans or
specifications, dimensions, measurements, capacities, water supply data including volume, pressure and flow, and all data

regarding location, elevation, and existing conditions. Customer agrees and understands that Mared may use and rely upon
said information in connection with component and equipment selection, system design, pipe and duct sizing, and in the
general performance of its work. Customer agrees that Mared shall not be responsible for any error, inaccuracy, or
deficiency in such information, and Customer agrees to pay all additional costs, including for all additional work or
changes in the work (including changes in system design) resulting from any such error, inaccuracy or deficiency in such

information provided to Mared.

SOLE AND EXCLUSNtr LIIIITED WARRANTY/LIMITATION OF RENIEDIES. Mared warrants that its work
shall be free from material defects in workmanship or materials for a period of one year from the date of substantial
completion of Mared's work. Mared agrees to repair material defects in its workmanship or materials, provided that Mared
has received prompt written notice of said defect within said one-year wananty period. Receipt by Mared of timely written
notice of a claimed defect within the one-year warranty period shall be a strict condition precedent to Mared's repair
obligation under this sole and exclusive limited warranty. Mared's repair obligations under this paragraph shall be

Customer's sole and exclusive remedy against Mared under this limited warranty. Mared disclaims all wananties, express
or implied, regarding all components or equipment manufactured by others, even if procured, provided or installed by
Mared, and the Customer's sole warranty with regard to such components and equipment shall be the warranty (if any)
provided by the manufacturer. EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED IN THIS PARAGRAPH, MARED DISCLAIMS
ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTY
OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PIJRPOSE. CUSTOMER AGREES TTLAT IN NO
EVENT SHALL MARED BE LIABLE FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL
DAMAGES. CUSTOMER AGREES THAT IN NO EVENT STIALL MARED'S LIABILITY TO CUSTOMER FOR
ANY CLAIM IN ANY WAY ARISING FROM THIS AGREEMENT EXCEED THE PRICE FOR THE WORK TO BE
PER-F'ORMED BY MARED LTNDER THIS AGREEMENT.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION. The parties agree that in the event of a dispute of any kind between Mared and Customer in
any way arising from this Agreement or from either party's performance hereunder, that at Mared's sole option and

election said dispute shall be decided by binding arbitration. The arbitration shall be conducted in Milwaukee Wisconsin
by Resolute Systems, Inc., or by another arbitrator mutually agreeable to both Mared and to Customer. The arbitration
shall be conducted in general accordance with the Construction Industry Arbitration Rules of the American Arbitration
Association (excluding provisions regarding AAA fees), but in every case the parties shall have the right to conduct such

discovery, including the taking of depositions, as shall be permitted by the arbitrator in his or her discretion. All fees and

costs charged by the arbitrator shall be paid in equal shares by the parties, subject to Paragraph 7. If Mared does not elect

arbitration, said dispute shall be decided by litigation in Milwaukee County Circuit Court.

FEES AND COSTS. In the event olany dispute betrveen Mared and Customer in any way arising from this Agreement or
from either party's performance hereunder, including without limitation the enforcement of this Agreement or any of its

terms, Mared shall be entitled to recover and collect from Customer all ol Mared's costs and expenses incurred in
connection with said dispute, including, without limitation, all actual attomsy's fees, expert consultant and expert witness
fees, arbitration fees, mediation fees, court reporting fees, and court costs, provided that Mared prevails as to any claim,
issue or defense. This recovery shall include all costs incured by Mared in successfully defending any claim or
counterclaim against Mared asserted by Customer. Mared shall be entitled to such recovery even ifthe dispute is resolved

informally without resort to arbitration or litigation.

DELAYS. Mared shatl not be liable or responsible for any delay in the performance or completion of its work due to

circumstances, or to the acts or omissions of others, beyond Mared's control including, without limitation, acts of God, fire,

riots, labor disputes, war, weather, acts or omissions ofCustomer, owner, or other contractors, subcontractors, or suppliers.

CHANGES. No change or modification of any of the terms and conditions stated in this Agreement shall be binding upon

Mared unless specifically agreed to by Mared in writing.

ENTIRE AGR-I,ENIENT. The terms of this Agreement shall constitute the entire agreement between the parties, and

supersedes any prior negotiations, offers, discussions, representations or understandings.
l0

2.

4.

8.

9.



REPLACEMENT 

#22 1997 IHC 4900 5-yd plow truck. 

70042 miles. 7803 hours. DT466 Navistar @ 250bhp 

Monroe MP41-R11 and 6” spreader. 

 
This truck is the primary plow truck for 4th ward. It is a 1997 model which will put it at 21 years old at 

the end of this season. This truck has experienced electrical issues for the past 8 years, has stress 
issues with the frame and currently is awaiting repair of the box lift mounting system.   

As in any plow truck, maintenance becomes an issue after apx. 15 years. Years of hard plowing, 
pulling leaf vacs and general labor has taken its toll making reliability difficult. 

It is scheduled for replacement in 2019 with $190,000.00 allocated in the replacement fund. The 
proposed replacement, a 2019 IH HV507 SFA has a Monroe set up with an MP41R11-ISCT full trip 

reversible plow. Stainless 6” auger and spreader. Stainless 5yd box. 8’ patrol trip edge wing. Cummins 
L9 @ 350bhp, 1000ft./lbs. 22.5” tires vs. 20”. Polished aluminum fronts, non-polished rears. Entire 

spec can be seen in attachment. Because we have looked at this truck as a spec buy from our dealer, 
we can save an estimated 7% over spec’ing it out ourselves as well as taking delivery 7 months 

sooner. Current replacement cost; $165,875.00 

 



 

 

 



 

 























equipment budget actual above below
2016

Field groomer 16000 16410.5 half=8205.25 8205.25
2016 IH 5yd plow with wing 170000 157067.3 12931.74
2016 IH 5yd plow with wing 165000 157067.3 7932.74
2016 Chev 1-ton 55000 58865.36 3865.36
bucket truck, F550 45000 38999.98 6000.02
Leaf vac 1 65000 55562 9438
Leaf vac 2 65000 55562 9438

2017
JD5085 side mower 75000 70160.96 4839.04
Toro WAM, Vets 80000 76844.98 3155.02
Scag tiger cat 12000 11798 202
Cat 430FIT backhoe 70000 98250 28250

2018
JD 850, Vets 26000 25057.47 942.53
Monsoon sweeper* 285000 253054 31946 Not delivered as of sept 2018

*Because of dual-role, can eliminate pelican replacement in 2029 *200000
Forklift 17000

Also added apx $55,000.00 to fund from auction proceeds of replaced equipment.

32115.36 95030.34
*with sweeper delete= 295030.3

32115.36 295030.3
total 262914.98 surplus

 









CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
626 Geneva Street 

Lake Geneva, WI  53147 
(262) 248-3673 

www.cityoflakegeneva.com 
 

 
Date:   October 11, 2018 
To:  Tom Hartz, Mayor 
  City Council   
From:  Dave Berner, Interim City Administrator 
Subject:  Health Insurance benefits with UHC/Difference Card – Policy decisions 
 
After a thorough evaluation of the Medical Insurance Analysis presented by the City’s consultant, the 
Common Council at their regular meeting of October 8th decided to choose United Health 
Care/Difference Card Plan as the best option for providing Health Insurance benefits to City 
Employees.  The task now before the Finance, License & Regulation Committee, is to choose various 
options as to how the Policy selected will be administered.  
 
The following is a summary of the decisions the Committee needs to consider in their 
recommendations to the Common Council: 
 

• Maintain deductibles at the current $1000/$2000 amounts or increase them? 
• Employee premium share at 5%, 7%, 10% or 12%? 
• Whatever premium share is selected, will the Council allow the employee only tier, continue 

at no dollar share of the monthly premium or now require, with the new plan to be 
implemented January 1st, 2019, that the employee’s in this tier pay a portion of the monthly 
premium accordingly. 

• With the new plan, will the Council consider eliminating the Spousal Surcharge for the Full 
Family Tier? If it’s reduced, by how much? 

• With the current Self-Funded plan the City paid for an Aurora clinic for employees that cost 
about $3,000 per month. With the fully-insured program, does the Committee want to 
continue funding this Clinic for employees? 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA

Health Insurance Premiums Comparison

Monthly Costs - UHC Difference Card

Total Total Total Total

Number of Premium Gross Employee Premium Gross Employee Premium Gross Employee Premium Gross Employee

Tier Employees Rate Cost Portion - 5% Rate Cost Portion - 7% Rate Cost Portion - 10% Rate Cost Portion - 12%

Employee Only 29 847.42$        294,902.16$      42.37$               847.42$        294,902.16$      59.32$               847.42$        294,902.16$      84.74$               847.42$        294,902.16$      101.69$             

Employee and Spouse 14 1,821.96$     306,089.28$      91.10$               1,821.96$     306,089.28$      127.54$             1,821.96$     306,089.28$      182.20$             1,821.96$     306,089.28$      218.64$             

Employee and Children 7 1,737.21$     145,925.64$      86.86$               1,737.21$     145,925.64$      121.60$             1,737.21$     145,925.64$      173.72$             1,737.21$     145,925.64$      208.47$             

Full Family 32 2,881.23$     1,106,392.32$   144.06$             2,881.23$     1,106,392.32$   201.69$             2,881.23$     1,106,392.32$   288.12$             2,881.23$     1,106,392.32$   345.75$             

1,853,309.40$   1,853,309.40$   1,853,309.40$   1,853,309.40$   

Employee Only 29 14,745.11$        20,643.15$        29,490.22$        35,388.26$        

Employee and Spouse 14 15,304.46$        21,426.25$        30,608.93$        36,730.71$        

Employee and Children 7 7,296.28$          10,214.79$        14,592.56$        17,511.08$        

Full Family 32 55,319.62$        77,447.46$        110,639.23$      132,767.08$      

82 92,665.47$        129,731.66$      185,330.94$      222,397.13$      

Subtract:  Police Union Contract Employees

Employee Only 8 (4,067.62)$        (5,694.66)$        (8,135.23)$        (9,762.28)$        

Full Family 14 (24,202.33)$      (33,883.26)$      (48,404.66)$      (58,085.60)$      

Reimbursements from Employees 64,395.52$        90,153.73$        128,791.04$      154,549.25$      

Net Cost 1,788,913.88$   1,763,155.67$   1,724,518.36$   1,698,760.15$   

Less:  Reimbursements from Retirees' (51,495.17)$      (51,495.17)$      (51,495.17)$      (51,495.17)$      

Less:  Reimbursements from Other Depts (381,595.63)$    (374,018.88)$    (362,653.74)$    (355,076.99)$    

Add:  Administrative Costs 27,250.00$        27,250.00$        27,250.00$        27,250.00$        

Add:  Opt Out Payments 46,800.00$        46,800.00$        46,800.00$        46,800.00$        

Add:  Dental Claims 76,440.00$        76,440.00$        76,440.00$        76,440.00$        

Add:  Run Out of Claims 300,000.00$      300,000.00$      300,000.00$      300,000.00$      

1,806,313.08$   1,788,131.62$   1,760,859.45$   1,742,677.99$   

*added (5) new employees to C & B totals

UHC/Difference Card

$1,000/$2,000 Deductible $1,000/$2,000 Deductible

UHC/Difference Card

$1,000/$2,000 Deductible

UHC/Difference Card

$1,000/$2,000 Deductible

UHC/Difference Card

Page 6



Prepared by Finance Director/Comptroller

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA

Health Insurance Premiums Comparison

Monthly Costs - Self Insured

Cobra Employee

Tier Rate Portion

Employee Only 1,393.75$     -$              pays zero

Employee and Spouse 3,045.43$     165.16$        

Employee and Children 3,045.43$     165.16$        

Full Family 3,045.43$     165.18$        

Full Family with Spousal Surcharge 3,045.43$     304.56$        

Current Plan-Self Insured

$1,000/$2,000 Deductible

Page 1



LIMITED CONDITIONAL USE RESOLUTION 18-R66 
 

A resolution authorizing the issuance of a Limited Conditional Use Permit to Wisconsin Street 
LLC., Lake Geneva WI, 53147, to conduct a Commercial Indoor Lodging land use for the 
property located at 728 Wisconsin Street.  
 
 WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission has considered the application of Ken & 
Michelle Shields N2838 Hidden Valley Ln., Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to operate a Commercial 
Indoor Lodging; 
 
 WHEREAS, The City Plan Commission held a Public Hearing thereon pursuant to proper 
notice given on October 4, 2018. 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Zoning Administrator be, and is 
hereby authorized, to issue a Limited Conditional Use Permit to Wisconsin Street LLC., 728 
Wisconsin Street., Lake Geneva WI, 53147, to operate a Commercial Indoor Lodging, in the 
Planned Development (PD) zoning district,  
 

Tax Key No. ZA46460001 
 
to include all affirmative findings of fact and note staff recommendations. 

1. The Limited Conditional Use Permit is valid only to the Applicant 
2. The Limited Conditional Use Permit shall be applied to “both 2nd floor units” with 

active applications for the land use requested by the owner to operate the Commercial 
Indoor Lodging as requested. 

 
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 22th day of 
October 2018. 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
 Tom Hartz, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 

___________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk 



 1 

STAFF REPORT 

To Lake Geneva Plan Commission 

Meeting Date: October 15, 2018 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Description: 

The applicant is submitting a proposal for the issuance of a Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to utilize the 

property located at 726 Wisconsin Street for the Commercial Indoor Lodging Services land use located 

in the Planned Development (PD) zoning district.   

The request is to allow the property owners rent the second floor unit out for a rental term of less than 6 

days in accordance with the Commercial Indoor Lodging.  

 

Project Details from CUP Submittal 

The proposed request of for this use is a permitted land use in the PD zoning if granted the CUP is 

limited for the unit located on the second floor.  

Staff Review Comments: 

In speaking with the applicant, it is understood that the process for this request is that second floor unit 

and will need to meet the guidelines for Commercial Indoor Lodging and be applied at the time they 

wish to rent that unit.  

Action by the Plan Commission: 

Recommendation to the Common Council on the proposed Conditional Use Permit (CUP): 

As part of the consideration of the requested CUP, the Plan Commission is required to: 

 Provide the Common Council with a recommendation regarding the proposed CUP; 

 Include findings required by the Zoning Ordinance for CUPs; and, 

 Provide specific suggested requirements to modify the project as submitted. 

Required Plan Commission Findings on the CUP for Recommendation to the Common Council: 

A proposed CUP must be reviewed by the standards, below: 

A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate 

fact finding would be all of the following: 

a. In general, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 

program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

Agenda Item: 6 

Applicant: 

Ken and Michelle Shields 

N2838 Hidden Valley Ln 

Lake Geneva, WI  53147 

Request: 

726 Wisconsin Street 

Conditional Use Permit (CUP) for  

Commercial Indoor Lodging land use in the  

Planned Development (PD) Zoning District 

Tax Key No. ZA4646000001 



 2 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 

other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 

the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 

does not result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 

neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 

property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 

either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 

implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any 

other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use 

intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

e. The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by, and will 

not impose an undue burden on any improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by 

public agencies serving the subject property. 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh all potential adverse 

impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s proposal 

and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 

B. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend denial, then the appropriate fact 

finding would be one or more of the following: 

a. In general, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, objectives, 

policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any other plan, 

program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by the City. 

b. Specific to this site, the proposed conditional use is not in harmony with the purposes, goals, 

objectives, policies and standards of the City's Comprehensive Plan, Zoning Ordinance, and any 

other plan, program, or ordinance adopted, or under consideration pursuant to official notice by 

the City. 

c. The proposed conditional use in its proposed location, and as depicted on the required site plan 

does result in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the 

neighborhood, environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public 

property or rights-of-way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, 

either as they now exist or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the 

implementation of the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance, the Comprehensive Plan or any 

other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under consideration pursuant to official 

notice by the City or other governmental agency having jurisdiction to guide development. 

d. The proposed conditional use does not maintain the desired consistency of land uses, land use 

intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

e. The proposed conditional use is not located in an area that will be adequately served by, and 

will impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services 

provided by public agencies serving the subject property. 



 3 

f. The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use do not outweigh all potential 

adverse impacts of the proposed conditional use after taking into consideration the Applicant’s 

proposal and any requirements recommended by the Applicant to ameliorate such impacts. 

 

Staff Recommendation on the proposed Conditional Use Permit: 

1. Staff recommends that the Plan Commission recommend approval of the proposed conditional 

use as submitted, with the findings under A.1-6., above. 

2. Staff recommends the Plan Commission adopt the affirmative set of findings provided above, 

noting that the proposal is a fully consistent with the setback requirements of the Planned 

Development (PD) zoning district. 

















RESOLUTION 18-R 68 
 

 
A resolution authorizing the sale of certain real estate owned by the City of Lake Geneva, a 
municipal corporation.    
 
         Whereas, the City of Lake Geneva owns certain real estate along Edwards Boulevard 
which is described in the attached exhibit A; and  
 
 Whereas, the City Council at a previous duly called and published meeting authorized 
representatives of the City to enter into a Real Estate Sale Agreement with Chief Waubonsie, 
LLC which was subsequently amended adding additional property and compensation which 
agreement was subsequently assigned by Chief Waubonsie LLC to 1111 N Edwards BLVD, 
LLC; and, 
 
 Whereas, the real estate transaction between 1111 N Edwards BLVD, LLC as buyer and 
the City of Lake Geneva as seller is now ready to close; and 
 
 Whereas, the City of Lake Geneva by this resolution is authorizing the Mayor to execute 
all documents necessary to close on the Real Estate Purchase agreement with 1111 N Edwards 
BLVD LLC, receive the proceeds of the sale on behalf of the City of Lake Geneva and to 
transfer title to the buyer for the real estate described on the attached Exhibit A;  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Mayor, Tom Hartz is authorized to 
execute all documents necessary to transfer title to 1111 N Edwards BLVD LLC for the property 
owned by the City of Lake Geneva and described in the attached Exhibit A; Further, the Mayor,  
is authorized to take all actions necessary to clear title and deliver marketable title to the buyer, 
1111 N Edwards BLVD LLC; and Further that the Mayor is authorized to receive on behalf of 
the City of Lake Geneva the proceeds for the sale of the property described in the attached 
Exhibit A and deliver the proceeds to the City of Lake Geneva. 
  
 Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 22nd  day of 
October, 2018. 
   

                 
________________________________ 

                            Ken Howell, President of the City    
        Council 
ATTEST:                 
 
 
         
_______________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk 
 
  



 

 

PARCEL 1: 

Lot 3 of Certified Survey Map No. 4680 recorded October 13, 2016 in Volume 31 of Certified 
Surveys on Page 28 as Document No. 934194, and being part of the Northwest ¼ and the 
Northeast ¼ of the Southwest ¼ and Southeast ¼ of the Northwest ¼ all in Section 30, Township 
2 North, Range 18 East, City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, Wisconsin. 

Tax Key No. ZA468000003 
Vacant Lot, N. Edwards Boulevard 
 

PARCEL 2: 

Lot 4 of Certified Survey Map No. 4680 recorded October 13, 2016 in Volume 31 of Certified 
Surveys on Page 28 as Document No. 934194, and being part of the Northwest ¼ and the 
Northeast ¼ of the Southwest ¼ and Southeast ¼ and Southwest ¼ of the Northwest ¼ all in 
Section 30, Township 2 North, Range 18 East, City of Lake Geneva, Walworth County, 
Wisconsin. 

Tax Key No. ZA468000004 
Vacant Lot, N. Edwards Boulevard 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

EXHIBIT A 



                           10/2/18 - 10/12/18

Total:
$47,314.26

Checks over $5,000:
12,207.29$        Lake Geneva Utility Commission - 3rd Quarter Water Bills; Special A    
11,930.52$        Alliant Energy - October bills to date

-$                  
-$                  
-$                  

City of Lake Geneva
Finance, License, & Regulation Committee

October 16, 2018

              Prepaid Checks



          Assessment payment from County



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register - Prepaid Check Register Report Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 9/19/2018 - 10/12/2018 Oct 11, 2018  03:34PM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

[Report].Check Issue Date = 09/26/2018,10/02/2018,10/05/2018,10/10/2018,10/01/2018

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Amount

09/26/2018 68637 2046 ALLIANT ENERGY 56.00

09/26/2018 68638 2104 AT&T 1,864.60

09/26/2018 68639 2138 BAKER & TAYLOR 2,327.77

09/26/2018 68640 5281 CHAPMAN,ERIC & JENNIFER 20.00

09/26/2018 68641 5282 GANSBERG, DIANE 12.00

09/26/2018 68642 5207 SARAH KEISTER ARMSTRONG & ASSOCIATES 3,625.00

09/26/2018 68643 4918 TIME WARNER CABLE 63.29

09/26/2018 68644 4892 TOWN OF BURLINGTON 184.20

09/26/2018 68645 4975 US CELLULAR 537.51

09/26/2018 68646 5036 WALWORTH COUNTY TREASURER 178.67

10/02/2018 68663 2056 AMAZON 929.55

10/02/2018 68664 2273 CHASE CARD SERVICES 1,721.06

10/02/2018 68665 5265 PUBLIC ADMINISTRATION ASSOCIATES 4,121.05

10/02/2018 68666 4973 US BANK 1,951.42

10/02/2018 68667 4602 VEOLIA ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE 91.70

10/02/2018 68668 5104 WILS 199.00

10/10/2018 68778 2046 ALLIANT ENERGY 11,930.52

10/10/2018 68779 2884 LAKE GENEVA UTILITY 12,207.29

10/10/2018 68780 2657 HE STARK AGENCY INC 334.68

10/10/2018 68781 2884 LAKE GENEVA UTILITY 882.63

10/10/2018 68782 2987 MICHAEL MILLS 239.44

10/10/2018 68783 2668 PATTY HOLWICK 24.00

10/10/2018 68784 4911 THORNBURGH, WILLIAM 36.00

10/10/2018 68785 4915 TIETZ, KATIE 39.00

10/10/2018 68786 4997 VAST DATA CONCEPTS LLC 3,397.04

10/10/2018 68787 5001 VERIZON WIRELESS 340.84

          Grand Totals:  47,314.26

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

11-00-00-12320 178.67 .00 178.67

11-00-00-21100 4.63 25,016.24- 25,011.61-

11-00-00-24530 882.63 .00 882.63

11-12-00-24280 184.20 .00 184.20

11-12-00-52210 54.81 .00 54.81

11-14-20-53990 4,121.05 .00 4,121.05

11-14-30-53310 183.54 .00 183.54

11-15-10-53100 34.95 .00 34.95

11-15-10-53320 334.16 .00 334.16

11-16-10-52210 860.56 .00 860.56

11-16-10-52220 3,731.56 .00 3,731.56

11-16-10-52260 914.08 .00 914.08

11-21-00-52210 575.96 .00 575.96

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register - Prepaid Check Register Report Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 9/19/2018 - 10/12/2018 Oct 11, 2018  03:34PM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

11-21-00-53160 1,441.50 .00 1,441.50

11-21-00-53310 372.00 .00 372.00

11-21-00-53990 41.55 4.63- 36.92

11-21-00-54100 200.00 .00 200.00

11-22-00-52210 623.34 .00 623.34

11-22-00-52220 976.75 .00 976.75

11-22-00-52260 360.07 .00 360.07

11-22-00-53320 176.00 .00 176.00

11-22-00-53400 30.91 .00 30.91

11-22-00-53500 9.97 .00 9.97

11-22-00-54120 239.44 .00 239.44

11-24-00-52620 11.83 .00 11.83

11-29-00-52220 49.34 .00 49.34

11-32-10-52210 246.03 .00 246.03

11-32-10-52260 237.21 .00 237.21

11-32-10-53990 87.00 .00 87.00

11-32-14-54300 72.12 .00 72.12

11-34-10-52220 290.24 .00 290.24

11-34-10-52230 1,081.87 .00 1,081.87

11-36-00-52970 91.70 .00 91.70

11-51-10-52220 803.54 .00 803.54

11-51-10-52260 424.33 .00 424.33

11-52-00-52220 344.23 .00 344.23

11-52-00-52260 1,742.62 .00 1,742.62

11-52-00-52270 1,734.95 .00 1,734.95

11-52-00-59220 80.47 .00 80.47

11-52-01-52220 610.09 .00 610.09

11-52-01-52260 580.97 .00 580.97

40-00-00-21100 .00 8,963.44- 8,963.44-

40-54-10-46740 12.00 .00 12.00

40-54-10-52210 11.83 .00 11.83

40-54-10-53990 1,159.89 .00 1,159.89

40-55-10-52210 57.10 .00 57.10

40-55-10-52260 1,160.57 .00 1,160.57

40-55-20-52210 22.63 .00 22.63

40-55-20-52260 3,528.43 .00 3,528.43

40-55-30-52220 3,010.99 .00 3,010.99

42-00-00-21100 .00 994.63- 994.63-

42-34-50-46100 20.00 .00 20.00

42-34-50-52160 334.68 .00 334.68

42-34-50-52200 28.80 .00 28.80

42-34-50-52210 171.91 .00 171.91

42-34-50-53320 439.24 .00 439.24

48-00-00-21100 .00 3,535.45- 3,535.45-

48-00-00-52210 34.46 .00 34.46

48-00-00-52220 26.40 .00 26.40

48-00-00-52260 77.55 .00 77.55

48-00-00-58100 3,397.04 .00 3,397.04

99-00-00-21100 .00 8,809.13- 8,809.13-

99-00-00-52110 241.29 .00 241.29

99-00-00-52160 3,625.00 .00 3,625.00

99-00-00-52210 135.78 .00 135.78

99-00-00-52220 1,238.86 .00 1,238.86

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register - Prepaid Check Register Report Page:     3

Check Issue Dates: 9/19/2018 - 10/12/2018 Oct 11, 2018  03:34PM

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

99-00-00-53120 58.07 .00 58.07

99-00-00-53320 235.00 .00 235.00

99-00-00-53500 25.97 .00 25.97

99-00-00-53600 163.59 .00 163.59

99-00-00-54100 1,338.76 .00 1,338.76

99-00-00-54110 860.57 .00 860.57

99-00-00-54140 172.42 .00 172.42

99-00-00-55120 228.99 .00 228.99

99-00-00-55140 484.83 .00 484.83

          Grand Totals:  47,323.52 47,323.52- .00

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: _____________________________________________________

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

[Report].Check Issue Date = 09/26/2018,10/02/2018,10/05/2018,10/10/2018,10/01/2018

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



Fund #
 1.   General Fund 11 77,422.72$            

 2.    Debt Service 20 -$                      

 3.   TID #4 34 -$                      

 4.   Lakefront 40 12,044.66$            

 5.   Capital Projects 43,52 722.00$                 

 6.   Parking 42 112.80$                 

 7.   Cemetery 48,49 688.68$                 

 8.   Equipment Replacement 50 -$                      

 9.   Library Fund 99 342.00$                 

10.  Impact Fees 45 42,660.00$            

11. Tourism Commission 47 -$                      

Total All Funds $133,992.86

City of Lake Geneva
Finance, License, & Regulation Committee

October 16, 2018

Accounts Payable 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE UNPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000

FINANCE, LICENSE, & REGULATION COMMITTEE
10/16/2018

133,992.86$       

ITEMS > $5,000

Lake Geneva Utility Commission - Impact Fees (Townline Road, Buildings 1 & 2) 42,660.00$         
Johns Disposal - October Refuse & Recycling Service 39,189.57$         
Gage Marine - Gas Pier Repair; Install #31 Buoy 9,197.20$           
Vandewalle & Associates - September Planning Fees 7,733.38$           
Geneva Lake Museum - 2018 2nd Payment (2 of 2) 6,500.00$           

-$                   
-$                   
-$                   

Balance of Other Items 28,712.71$         

TOTAL UNPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report - Detail Board Report Page:     1

Report dates: 8/1/2018-10/12/2018 Oct 11, 2018  03:27PM

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Only unpaid invoices included.

Invoice.Batch = "181021","181022"

Invoice Detail.GL account (2 Characters) = {<>} "61"

Invoice Detail.GL account (2 Characters) = {<>} "62"

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

A+ GRAPHICS & PRINTING

20834 10/01/2018 "TALES OF LAKE GENEVA" FLIE 11-70-00-57200  HISTORIC PRESERVATION 190.00

          Total A+ GRAPHICS & PRINTING: 190.00

ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERVICES

A40000009691 09/30/2018 LANDFILL USE-BULK 11-36-00-52960  SOLID WASTE-STREET DEPT 1,322.80

          Total ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERVICES: 1,322.80

AURORA EAP

18752 09/27/2018 4TH QTR 2018 FEE 11-10-20-51350  EAP PROGRAM 937.50

          Total AURORA EAP: 937.50

BATZNER PEST CONTROL

2544807 09/24/2018 PEST CONTROL-SEP 40-55-20-53600  RIV MAINTENANCE SERVICE COSTS 114.00

          Total BATZNER PEST CONTROL: 114.00

BEAR GRAPHICS

807284 09/28/2018 VOTER # SLIPS 11-14-30-53110  BALLOTS/OTHER ELECTION EXPENSE 146.62

          Total BEAR GRAPHICS: 146.62

BEARINGS INC SOUTH

62095 09/25/2018 BEARINGS-TORO #7,#8 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 114.90

          Total BEARINGS INC SOUTH: 114.90

BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS

662-396385 09/26/2018 OIL,FILTERS-LEAF WAGONS 11-32-13-54200  TREE & BRUSH-REPAIR 26.53

          Total BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS: 26.53

CES

LKG/049660 08/24/2018 RESTROOM LIGHT BULBS 11-52-00-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-PARKS 47.52

LKG/050541 09/28/2018 OUTSIDE LIGHT REPAIR 40-55-20-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-LOWER RIV 59.00

          Total CES: 106.52

CHRIS RIZZO

1826-10/4 10/04/2018 MOWING VIOLATIONS-10/4 11-32-10-53440  WEED CUTTING 150.00

          Total CHRIS RIZZO: 150.00

CINTAS CORP

5011835941 09/26/2018 1ST AID KIT REFILL 11-32-10-53900  FIRST AID AND SAFETY SUPPLIES 76.71



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report - Detail Board Report Page:     2

Report dates: 8/1/2018-10/12/2018 Oct 11, 2018  03:27PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

          Total CINTAS CORP: 76.71

CITIES DIGITAL

43858 09/26/2018 LASERFICHE SUPPORT-2019 11-14-30-53820  LICENSE/SUPPORT EXPENSE 833.00

          Total CITIES DIGITAL: 833.00

CUMMINGS, COLLIN

SD 10/8/18 10/08/2018 SEC DEP-BARRICADES 10/8/18 11-00-00-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS 50.00

          Total CUMMINGS, COLLIN: 50.00

DOG WASTE DEPOT

245785 10/08/2018 DOG WASTE BAGS 11-52-00-53520  GROUNDS MAINT SUPPLIES 471.96

          Total DOG WASTE DEPOT: 471.96

DOWN TO EARTH CONTRACTORS INC

6888 09/26/2018 STORM SEWER REPAIR-WEST  11-32-15-54500  STORM SEWER MAINTENANCE 2,274.50

          Total DOWN TO EARTH CONTRACTORS INC: 2,274.50

DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

735461 09/04/2018 PITCH FORKS-SEAWEED CONT 40-54-10-53520  BEACH MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 42.99

737001 09/19/2018 CONCRETE MIX-METER POLE 42-34-50-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-ENFORCEMEN 11.78

737750 09/26/2018 GRIT CLOTHS-SWEEPER 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 7.68

738002 09/28/2018 GLOVES 48-00-00-53400  CEM OPERATING SUPPLIES 20.97

738625 10/04/2018 PAINT,SUPPLIES-RESTROOMS 11-52-00-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-PARKS 279.43

738724 10/04/2018 ELEC SUPPLIES-ELMERS PIER  40-52-10-53990  BUOY/STALL MISC. EXPENSES 43.94

739174 10/09/2018 ANTI-FREEZE-RESTROOM CLO 11-52-00-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-PARKS 28.74

739231 10/10/2018 FOUNTAIN PARTS-DOG PARK 11-52-00-53520  GROUNDS MAINT SUPPLIES 12.73

739294 10/10/2018 RESTROOM PAINT-GLOSS 11-52-00-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-PARKS 69.98

739294 10/10/2018 RESTROOM PAINT-ENAMEL RE 11-52-00-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-PARKS 65.98-

          Total DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE: 452.26

EAN HOLDINGS LLC

REFUND 10/8/ 10/08/2018 DUPLICATE TICKET 520358 42-34-50-46340  PARKING STALL TICKETS 20.00

REFUND 10/8/ 10/08/2018 DUPLICATE TICKET 520358-PE 42-34-50-46320  PARKING TICKET PENALTIES 20.00

          Total EAN HOLDINGS LLC: 40.00

FIRST SUPPLY LLC

1778731-00 10/08/2018 RESTROOM FAUCETS 11-52-01-53500  BLDG MAINT & REPAIR 504.44

          Total FIRST SUPPLY LLC: 504.44

FLOWER, JIM

MILEAGE-9/18 09/30/2018 241 MILES-C/E 11-24-00-53300  BLDG INSPECTOR TRAVEL-MILEAGE 131.35

          Total FLOWER, JIM: 131.35

GAGE MARINE CORP

157750 09/18/2018 BUOY #31 INSTALL 40-52-10-52640  BUOYS & BOAT STALLS-REPAIRS 55.00

157751 09/18/2018 GAS PIER REPAIR 40-52-10-52640  BUOYS & BOAT STALLS-REPAIRS 9,142.20



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report - Detail Board Report Page:     3

Report dates: 8/1/2018-10/12/2018 Oct 11, 2018  03:27PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

          Total GAGE MARINE CORP: 9,197.20

GENEVA  AUTOMOTIVE LLC

J001832 02/12/2018 REPLACE ACCELERATOR PED 48-00-00-53510  CEM VEHICLE MAINT/REPAIR 332.00

J002715 09/26/2018 REPLACE BATTERY 48-00-00-53510  CEM VEHICLE MAINT/REPAIR 242.00

          Total GENEVA  AUTOMOTIVE LLC: 574.00

GENEVA LAKE MUSEUM

2018 PMT 2 O 10/01/2018 2018 PAYMENT 2 OF 2 11-51-10-57350  MUSEUM-OPERATIONS SUBSIDY 6,500.00

          Total GENEVA LAKE MUSEUM: 6,500.00

GENEVA ONLINE INC

1071202 10/01/2018 EMAIL SVC-OCT 11-12-00-52210  MUNICIPAL CT TELEPHONE 2.00

          Total GENEVA ONLINE INC: 2.00

ITU ABSORB TECH INC

7099640 10/05/2018 MATS 11-16-10-53600  CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE COSTS 79.16

          Total ITU ABSORB TECH INC: 79.16

JERRY WILLKOMM INC

245379 09/25/2018 1500 GALS GAS 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 4,213.50

          Total JERRY WILLKOMM INC: 4,213.50

JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC

221993 10/05/2018 OCT SVC 11-36-00-52940  SOLID WASTE-RESIDENTIAL 27,802.77

221993 10/05/2018 OCT SVC 11-36-00-52970  SOLID WASTE-RECYCLING 11,386.80

          Total JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC: 39,189.57

JUREWICZ, JUDY

4606 10/02/2018 TRIMMER LINE 11-52-00-53400  PARKS OPERATING SUPPLIES 102.18

          Total JUREWICZ, JUDY: 102.18

KAESTNER AUTO ELECTRIC CO

320306 10/04/2018 LIGHTS-LOADER #35 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 138.00

320306 10/04/2018 SAFETY GLASSES 11-32-10-53900  FIRST AID AND SAFETY SUPPLIES 58.06

          Total KAESTNER AUTO ELECTRIC CO: 196.06

KAPUR & ASSOCIATES INC

95258 09/17/2018 ENG-DHYANI 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 187.00

95267 09/17/2018 ENG 7/29-9/1 43-32-10-17010  2018/2019 STREET IMP PROGRAM 722.00

95268 09/17/2018 ENG-ROZOLIS 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 521.92

95327 09/20/2018 ENG-SUMMERHAVEN 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 55.50

95330 09/20/2018 ENG-WOLFF R/E 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 166.50

95352 09/21/2018 ENG-CHIEF WAUBONSEE 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 222.00

          Total KAPUR & ASSOCIATES INC: 1,874.92



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report - Detail Board Report Page:     4

Report dates: 8/1/2018-10/12/2018 Oct 11, 2018  03:27PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

LAKE GENEVA BID

REFUND 10/8/ 10/08/2018 SEC DEP-TABLES,TRASH,BAR 11-00-00-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS 200.00

          Total LAKE GENEVA BID: 200.00

LAKE GENEVA REGIONAL NEWS

1270006 09/30/2018 LN-PIP 1111 EDWARDS BLVD 11-10-00-53150  PUBLICATION FEES REIMBURSABLE 44.64

1270239 09/16/2018 LN-COMP PLAN AMENDMENT N 11-10-00-53150  PUBLICATION FEES REIMBURSABLE 38.85

1271141 09/13/2018 LN-7/23/18 COUNCIL MINUTES 11-10-00-53140  OFFICIAL PUBLICATIONS & NOTICE 326.29

1271170 09/13/2018 LN-8/13/18 COUNCIL MINUTES 11-10-00-53140  OFFICIAL PUBLICATIONS & NOTICE 219.14

1271174 09/13/2018 LN-8/16/18 COUNCIL MINUTES 11-10-00-53140  OFFICIAL PUBLICATIONS & NOTICE 43.35

1271930 09/20/2018 LN-MOSQUITO SPRAYING 11-10-00-53140  OFFICIAL PUBLICATIONS & NOTICE 76.00

1272573 09/27/2018 LN-TYPE E NOTICE NOV 2018 11-14-30-53110  BALLOTS/OTHER ELECTION EXPENSE 18.64

1272573 09/27/2018 LN-TYPE E NOTICE NOV 2018 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 149.36

          Total LAKE GENEVA REGIONAL NEWS: 916.27

LAKE GENEVA UTILITY

1251 TOWNLI 10/02/2018 1251 TOWNLINE RD, BLDG #1 45-00-00-24520  WATER IMPACT FEES 10,140.00

1251 TOWNLI 10/02/2018 1251 TOWNLINE RD, BLDG #1 45-00-00-24530  SEWER IMPACT FEES 11,190.00

1251 TOWNLI 10/02/2018 1251 TOWNLINE RD, BLDG #2 45-00-00-24520  WATER IMPACT FEES 10,140.00

1251 TOWNLI 10/02/2018 1251 TOWNLINE RD, BLDG #2 45-00-00-24530  SEWER IMPACT FEES 11,190.00

          Total LAKE GENEVA UTILITY: 42,660.00

LASER ELECTRIC SUPPLY

1464724-00 09/20/2018 FLUORESCENT TUBES 40-55-20-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-LOWER RIV 102.17

          Total LASER ELECTRIC SUPPLY: 102.17

MARED MECHANICAL

109880 09/27/2018 CONDENSER FAN MOTOR/BLA 11-16-10-52400  CITY HALL BUILDING REPAIRS 481.13

109880 09/27/2018 REFRIGERANT R22-MUSEUM 11-51-10-52400  MUSEUM-MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 241.08

109942 09/27/2018 REPAIR EXHAUST FAN-RR 11-16-10-52400  CITY HALL BUILDING REPAIRS 238.00

          Total MARED MECHANICAL: 960.21

MIDWEST ACTION CYCLE

SD 10/8/18 10/08/2018 SEC DEP-PARK 10/8/18 11-00-00-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS 100.00

          Total MIDWEST ACTION CYCLE: 100.00

MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT

5384218 10/02/2018 SPRING-TRK #23 11-32-12-52500  SNOW & ICE CONTROL-REPAIRS 46.71

          Total MONROE TRUCK EQUIPMENT: 46.71

MUNICIPAL SERVICES LLC

201880 09/17/2018 SEP SVCS 11-24-00-52190  CONTRACT BUILDING INSPECTOR 199.50

          Total MUNICIPAL SERVICES LLC: 199.50

NAPA-ELKHORN

132245 10/03/2018 FUEL FILTER-MOWER 11-52-00-52500  EQUIPMENT REPAIR SERVICES 7.30

          Total NAPA-ELKHORN: 7.30



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report - Detail Board Report Page:     5

Report dates: 8/1/2018-10/12/2018 Oct 11, 2018  03:27PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

OFFICE DEPOT

209846971001 09/26/2018 PAPER 42-34-50-53100  OFFICE SUPPLIES 61.02

209846971001 09/26/2018 PAPER 11-24-00-53100  BLDG INSPECTOR OFFICE SUPPLIES 61.02

209846971001 09/26/2018 PAPER,CORR TAPE,BINDINGS 11-16-10-53100  CITY HALL OFFICE SUPPLIES 112.17

211091347001 09/28/2018 CALCULATOR-H/R 11-15-10-53100  ACCTG OFFICE SUPPLIES 68.99

211091347001 09/28/2018 STAPLES 11-15-10-53100  ACCTG OFFICE SUPPLIES 4.04

211091347001 09/28/2018 STAPLES 11-14-30-53100  CITY CLERK OFFICE SUPPLIES 4.05

          Total OFFICE DEPOT: 311.29

OTTO JACOBS

117086 09/30/2018 GRAVEL-LIBRARY PARK WEST  11-32-15-54500  STORM SEWER MAINTENANCE 949.50

          Total OTTO JACOBS: 949.50

PATS SERVICES INC

A-167481 09/27/2018 PORT A POTTY SVC-SEP 48-00-00-52260  CEM WATER/SEWER EXP 80.00

          Total PATS SERVICES INC: 80.00

POMP'S TIRE SERVICE INC

60158550 09/28/2018 TRACTOR TIRES 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 90.00

          Total POMP'S TIRE SERVICE INC: 90.00

PULEO, JOHN

REFUND 10/6/ 10/08/2018 PULEO-SEC DEP 10/6/18 40-55-10-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS-UPPER RIV 1,000.00

REFUND 10/6/ 10/08/2018 PULEO-SETUP,SEC GRD-10/6/1 40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 346.75-

          Total PULEO, JOHN: 653.25

QUILL CORPORATION

1410428 09/24/2018 PAPER,FILES,TIME CLOCK 11-32-10-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 222.63

          Total QUILL CORPORATION: 222.63

RHYME BUSINESS PRODUCTS

23464889 10/01/2018 TASKALFA 3011I-OCT 11-24-00-53100  BLDG INSPECTOR OFFICE SUPPLIES 125.24

AR251373 09/28/2018 M3550IDN-OCT 11-12-00-53610  EQUIPMENT MAINT SERVICE COSTS 22.00

AR251374 09/28/2018 SHARP-SEP COLOR 11-16-10-55310  CH OFFICE EQUIPMENT CONTRACTS 112.00

AR251374 09/28/2018 SHARP-SEP B&W 11-16-10-55310  CH OFFICE EQUIPMENT CONTRACTS 22.63

          Total RHYME BUSINESS PRODUCTS: 281.87

ROSS, SARAH

REFUND 10/5/ 10/06/2018 ROSS-SEC DEP 10/5/2018 40-55-10-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS-UPPER RIV 1,000.00

REFUND 10/5/ 10/06/2018 ROSS-SETUP,SEC GRD 10/5/18 40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 293.50-

          Total ROSS, SARAH: 706.50

ROTE OIL COMPANY

1827000417 09/27/2018 117 GALS CLEAR DIESEL 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 340.35

1827100018 09/28/2018 252.2 GALS DYED DIESEL 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 655.46

1827800405 10/05/2018 107.7 GALS CLEAR DIESEL 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 324.07

1827800406 10/05/2018 129.8 GALS DYED DIESEL 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 350.34



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report - Detail Board Report Page:     6

Report dates: 8/1/2018-10/12/2018 Oct 11, 2018  03:27PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

          Total ROTE OIL COMPANY: 1,670.22

SAWYER FALDUTO MANAGEMENT LLC

REFUND 10/4/ 10/05/2018 SAWYER-SEC DEP 10/4/18 40-55-10-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS-UPPER RIV 1,000.00

REFUND 10/4/ 10/05/2018 SAWYER-SETUP,SEC GRD 10/4 40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 194.75-

REFUND 10/4/ 10/05/2018 SAWYER-LEASE 10/4/18 40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 400.00-

          Total SAWYER FALDUTO MANAGEMENT LLC: 405.25

SEISSER, JENNIFER L

REFUND 10/4/ 10/04/2018 REF BOND- #CN80F3ST4R 11-12-00-45100  COURT PENALTIES & FINES 287.80

          Total SEISSER, JENNIFER L: 287.80

SPRINGSTED INC

18-190 10/01/2018 2018 CONTINUING DISCLOSUR 11-15-10-52120  ACCTG CONSULTANT FEES 1,700.00

          Total SPRINGSTED INC: 1,700.00

TOM EARLE

MILEAGE-9/18 09/25/2018 103 MILES-DPW MGT CLASS 11-32-10-53300  MILEAGE/TRAVEL 56.14

          Total TOM EARLE: 56.14

TURNER, AMY

REF SEC DEP  10/01/2018 TURNER-SEC DEP 9/29/18 40-55-10-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS-UPPER RIV 1,000.00

REF SEC DEP  10/01/2018 TURNER-SETUP,SEC GRD 9/29/ 40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 374.00-

          Total TURNER, AMY: 626.00

VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES INC

201808097 09/18/2018 PLANNING-THRU SEP 18 11-69-30-52120  OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL PLANNING 3,880.40

201808097 09/18/2018 PLANNING-THRU SEP 18 11-00-00-13910  A/R BILL OUTS 3,852.98

          Total VANDEWALLE & ASSOCIATES INC: 7,733.38

WE ENERGIES

OCT 2018 10/03/2018 7891194618-CITY HALL GAS/HE 11-16-10-52240  CITY HALL GAS HEAT 288.77

OCT 2018 10/03/2018 7837744963-FIREHOUSE GAS/H 11-22-00-52240  FIREHOUSE GAS HEAT 42.23

OCT 2018 10/03/2018 0480524472-UPPER RIV GAS/H 40-55-10-52240  UPPER RIVIERA GAS HEAT 94.36

OCT 2018 10/03/2018 0847573906-HOST DRIVE WATE 11-22-00-52240  FIREHOUSE GAS HEAT 12.41

OCT 2018 10/03/2018 5288664956-MUSEUM GAS/HEA 11-51-10-52240  MUSEUM-GAS HEAT 24.19

OCT 2018 10/03/2018 8052439940-1055 CAREY ST GA 11-32-10-52240  ST DEPT BLDG GAS HEAT 10.89

OCT 2018 10/03/2018 8017524022-1065 CAREY ST GA 11-32-10-52240  ST DEPT BLDG GAS HEAT 28.43

OCT 2018 10/03/2018 6602046262-1070 CAREY ST GA 11-32-10-52240  ST DEPT BLDG GAS HEAT 29.61

OCT 2018 10/03/2018 7283171261-VETS PARK GAS/H 11-52-01-52240  VETS PARK GAS HEAT 9.57

OCT 2018 10/03/2018 1885876489-CEMETERY GAS/H 48-00-00-52240  CEM GAS HEAT EXP 13.71

OCT 2018 10/03/2018 3843358997-LIBRARY GAS/HEA 99-00-00-52220  LIBRARY UTILITIES 97.00

OCT 2018 10/03/2018 5604510433-LIBRARY-GAS/HEA 99-00-00-52220  LIBRARY UTILITIES 245.00

          Total WE ENERGIES: 896.17

WI DEPT OF REVENUE

64-246 2018 10/12/2018 2018 MFG ASSESSMENT 11-15-40-52130  MANUFACTURING ASSESSMENT 2,069.02



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report - Detail Board Report Page:     7

Report dates: 8/1/2018-10/12/2018 Oct 11, 2018  03:27PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

          Total WI DEPT OF REVENUE: 2,069.02

WISCONSIN ARBORIST ASSOCIATION

10/8/18 10/08/2018 WAA FALL CONF-FOSTER/WAS 11-32-13-54100  TRAINING & SEMINARS 190.00

          Total WISCONSIN ARBORIST ASSOCIATION: 190.00

          Grand Totals:  133,992.86

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: _____________________________________________________

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Only unpaid invoices included.

Invoice.Batch = "181021","181022"

Invoice Detail.GL account (2 Characters) = {<>} "61"

Invoice Detail.GL account (2 Characters) = {<>} "62"


	0-October 22, 2018 Council Agenda- AMENDED
	Regular City Council Meeting- Amended
	Monday, October 22, 2018 – 6:00 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall

	08-October 8, 2018 Council Minutes
	Regular City Council Meeting Minutes
	Monday, October 8, 2018 – 6:00 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall

	09a-Original Operator License FLR Oct 16 2018
	09b-JAMM Temp Class B
	Need PD Signature _ Jamm Family Support Temp Class B

	09c-Robert Growe Temp Op
	11aa-Resolution 18-R67 Equipment Replacement Fund Transfer
	11ab-Fire Vehicle Purchase Materials
	11ac-PD Vehicle Purchase Materials
	11ba-Building Automation
	11bb-Mared Proposal- City Hall HVAC
	11ca-22 replacement 2019
	11cb-22 replacement 2019
	11cc-Copy of Equipment replacement pluses and minus'
	Sheet1

	11d-BID Proposed Ice Rink
	12aa-Memo UHC Difference Card options
	12ab-Health Insurance Comparisons Current
	12ac-Health Insurance Comparisons Current
	13aa-Resolution 18-R66 CUP 728 Wisconsin st- Commercial Indoor Lodging
	13ab- 726 Wisconsin Street CUP
	726 wisconsin St CUP Comm Lodging
	726 Wisconsin St CUP
	doc01248320181002085601
	doc01248420181002085616


	14a-Resolution 18-R68 to Close on Edwards Blvd Property-60314
	14b-Exhibit A legal description for Resolution
	15ba-COUNCIL - Prepaids - Coversheet and Description
	Prepaids

	15bb-Prepaids 10 16 18
	15ca-COUNCIL - REG - Coversheet and Descriptions
	FLR Cover Sheet
	FLR Items over $5000

	15cb-Detail Board Report 10 16 18



